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TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers; CME CORE Users; CME CORE 

API Users 

FROM: CME Clearing 

DATE:  October 17, 2023 

ADVISORY #: 23-314 

SUBJECT:  Reminder: CME CORE API Enhancements SPAN 2® Framework Project 

Launch 

 

 
CME Clearing is making changes to the CORE user interface and CORE API service to support 

the SPAN 2 framework’s margining of in-scope energy products. Consistent with this advisory, 

as a reminder, CME CORE API changes will be implemented end-of-day October 20, 2023 to 

ensure market participants can continue using either the SPAN or SPAN 2 framework to margin 

in-scope energy products until the migration period is completed on October 20, 2023 . Users 

will continue to see both the SPAN and SPAN 2 frameworks live in CORE user interface and 

CORE API through October 20, 2023. Market participants that do not have exposures in in-

scope energy products will continue to see margin results based on the SPAN framework 

across all workflows within CORE.   

 

Please see this advisory for technical details: 

https://www.cmegroup.com/content/dam/cmegroup/notices/clearing/2023/09/Chadv23-268.pdf.  

 

 

Contact Details 

Please reach out to the Post-Trade Services team at posttradeservices@cmegroup.com with 

any questions. 
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